MEMORANDUM
To: Mara Grace Nasca
District Air Program Administrator

* Through: Cindy Zhang-Torres, P.E.
Air Program Permitting Supervisor

From: Danny Stubbs

Date: 9/11/2008 'SA :

Subject: Renewal Permit recommendation for Monaco Coach Corporation (1190038-003-A0)
Day 90: 10/22/2008 |

Zipfile Name on Air_Common: 1190038.003.a0.f. Monaco.Zip
On July 24, 2008, the Department received an application from Monaco Coach Corporation to renew the
operation permit for their vehicle service and painting facility.

Nedin Bahtic performed the compliance review and informed me via email on August 4, 2008, that he
inspected this facility in June of 2007 and found it to be in compliance.

Wendy Simmons performed an enforcement review and informed me via email on August 7, 2008, that
she found no complaints and no enforcement cases in ARMS.

I recommend permit 1190038-003-A0 for Monaco Coach Corporation be issued. -



Stubbs, Danny

From: ' Bahtic, Nedin

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 4.57 PM
To: Stubbs, Danny

Cc: Zhang-Torres; Henry, Danielle D.
Subject: RE: Monaco Coach 190038-003-A0
Danny,

| have no concerns with permit renewal for this facility. | inspected it in June 2007 and found it to be in
complianqe.

Nedin Bahtic

Environmental Engineer Specialist I1I

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
‘Division of Air Resources

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL 33637

phone: 813-632-7600 x126

fax: 813-632-7668

From: Zhang-Torres

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 11:55 AM
To: Simmons, Wendy; Bahtic, Nedin

Cc: Stubbs, Danny; Henry, Danielle D.
Subject: Monaco Coach 190038-003-A0

Company Name/Site: Monaco Coach Corp.
Project Number: 1190038-003-A0
Receipt Date: 07/24/08

Response Due Date: 08/7/08

Assigned Inspector: Nedin Bahtic

Last Facility Inspection (ARMS): 6/6/07
Permit Engineer: Danny Stubbs

This is an operation permit renewal application for a surface coating operation. Please let the Permit
Engineer know by the date above if you have any changes for the permit, items to add to a potential incompletion letter, or
any other concerns you may have with this project OR IF YOU DO NOT HAVE ANY COMMENTS,

Cindy Zhang-Torres, PE IlI

Air Permitting Supervisor

FDEP

Southwest District

13051 N. Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926
Telephone: (813)632-7600, ext. 107
Fax: (813)632-7668



Department of
Environmental Protection

Southwest District
Jeb Bush 3804 Coconut Palm Drive Colleen M. Castille
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 Secretary

o e opn
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“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.



Please note: Florida has a broad publ. .ecords law. 'Most written communications  or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. You email is communications and may
therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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Stubbs, Danny

From: - Zhang-Torres

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 11:55 AM
To: Simmons, Wendy; Bahtic, Nedin
Cc: : Stubbs, Danny; Henry, Danielle D.
Subject: Monaco Coach 190038-003-A0
Company Name/Site: " Monaco Coach Corp.

Project Number: 1190038-003-A0

Receipt Date: ' . 07/24/08

Response Due Date: 08/7/08

Assigned Inspector: Nedin Bahtic

Last Facility Inspection (ARMS): 6/6/07
Permit Engineer: .Darmy Stubbs

This is an operation permit renewal application for a surface coating operation. Please let the Permit
Engineer know by the date above if you have any changes for the permit, items to add to a potential incompletion letter, or
any other concerns you may have with this project OR IF YOU DO NOT HAVE ANY COMMENTS.

Cindy Zhang-Torres, PE Il|

Air Permitting Supervisor

FDEP

Southwest District

13051 N. Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926
Telephone: (813)632-7600, ext. 107
Fax: (813)632-7668

Please note: Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. You email is communlcatlons and may
therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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GOACH CORPORATION

July 18, 2008
Southwest District Air Program -Supervisor - pi. of Eriv:
. N N L T
Air Permit Division N (;z_g_g‘}cﬁ
13051 N. Telecom Parkway ’]'Oiff’«f.‘-a;?gy,’.{v,{. S
Temple Terrace, Fl. 33637 u o
2
RE: Monaco Coach — Wildwood Permit Renewal 4 2008
Permit Number: 1190038-002-A0 SOu
: thWeS Do
Dear Sir or Madam, 8Erics
d

Pursuant to the conditions in our permit, attached is a permit renewal application
(4copies) and fee payment ($750) for the above referenced facility.

If | can be of any further assistance, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

/cu/% W

Kurt W. Anderson,

Director Environment, Health & Safety
Phone (574)-862-7347

Fax (574)-862-7346

Email kurt.anderson@monacocoach.com

c.c. Brett Howard, Service Manager

Monaco ° Holiday Rambler ° Safari > Beaver ° McKenzie ° Royale Coach ° Roadmaster
' www.monaco-online.com



